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From: Daniel Johansson [Daniel.Johansson@ Stralfors.se]

Sent: mardi 20 mai 2008 9:58

To: ENTR PHARMACEUTICALS COUNTERFEIT

Subject: Solutions to secure pharmaceutcials with track and trace features

Dear Ms/Sir,

We, Stralfors, are manufacturer of anticounterfeit products for various industries.
Stralfors is an IT company with a graphical heritage and this gives us a unique platform for anticounterfeit
combat.

| have read the paper dated March 11 2008 regarding consumer goods, pharmaceuticals and the "ideas for
better protection of patients against the risk of counterfeit medicines". In this article can | see the need for a
simple and reliable solution to secure pharma products.

Today can we adapt the same technology for different pharma products (secondary packageing) and together
with a selfcontained track and trace solution.
This and other physical possibilities are what we can provide together with a long experience in this area.

| hope that this email will be forwarded to the right authority so that we can have a further discussion in this
matter as this question is raised all over Europe

Best regards,

Daniel Johansson.
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